

Accounting Update_SoC_June 22 2017.pptx

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS)" <gary.wuschnakowski@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 18:52:29 -0400
Attachments: Accounting Update_SoC_June 22 2017.pptx (200.52 kB)

Please see attached – I've taken a crack at updating the deck from our last update meeting for this Thursday – please see where I need you to confirm numbers/add content – I've used the review notes function, so please read through those.

We'll need to circulate an updated deck to Karen and Helen sometime tomorrow.

Sarah –it would be best if we could find 15 minutes to brief them on our OPCD discussion from yesterday.

Thanks all,

Cindy